I

Agua Terea Technologics
Consulting Engincers
& Scientists

2950 Buskirk Avenue
Suite 120

Walnut Creek, CA
9§396-2079

FAX 934-0418

510 934-4884

December 1, 1992

L
Lo
ey,

Ms. Juliet Shin

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Dept. of Environmental Health

Hazardous Materials Division

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Qakland, CA 94621

Subject: Revised - Workplan for Monitoring Well Installation
Alameda Collision Repair, 1911 Park Street
Alameda, California 94501
(Project No. 929393)

Dear Ms, Shin:

In response to correspondence issued on November 20, 1992 by the Alameda
County Health Care Services Agency the following is provided:

0 A revised monitoring well location is provided that places the
monitoring well to the northeasterly direction.

o This is to confirm that soil samples will be collected at five-foot
intervals and at any change in lithology, and that at least one sample
will be collected from the boring.

Please contact us if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

AQUA TERRA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Terrance E. Carter

Senior Environmental Engineer
Project Manager

TEC:pd
Attachments

cc:  Mr. Jim Thompson, Alameda Collision Repair
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